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OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

F 14(Road)/2018/FCA/PCCF/ “ Lé’ & pate: T . 12" ( Q)

To

Dear

Secretary (Forest),
Government of Rajasthan,
Jaipur.

Sub :- Diversion of 7.534 ha. of forest land for in favour of NHAI PIU Jodhpur
Rajasthan for upgradation of Jodhpur Ring Road section | from
Dangiyawas (0+000 to Nagaur Road (74+619) in Jodhpur District of
Rajasthan.reg-Proposal No FP/RJ/Road /32975/2018

Ref : - Your letter no 8B/Raj/06/30/2018/FC/545 Dated 11.12.2018

Sir,
With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS dated

11.12.2018 is based on information provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows. Hon’ble
Hight Court, Jodhpur has already given direction for needful action as early as
possible in the proposal.

S.N. Observation raised by MOEF Compliance by UA/DCF/CCF
1 Forest area of plot no 534 is not part of this | Agreed, forest area of plot no 534 is not a part |
approval. _of this approval. P
2 User agency will submit undertaking regarding J Undertaking of User Agency is enclosed.
area calculation of irregular patches and safe & |
proper disposal of muck whatsoever s |
generated execution of the proposal. \}
B. Kml file of proposed forest land for diversion | Not applicable
and compensatory afforestation are cleared as | :
per GIS DSS analysis. \

Enclosed: As above

Your’s sincerely
L
(A.K. Singh) -
APCCF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA*
Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146

F 14( )/2017/FCA/PCCF/ Date:
Copy forwarded for: -

1=

3=
4-

Additional Principle Chief Conservator of Forests(Central), Government of India,
MOEF & CC Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham Tal, Central Bhavan,
Sector H, Aliganj, Lucknow -

Chief Conservator of Forest, Jodhpur

Deputy Conservator of Forest, Jodhpur

Manager, NHAI PIU Jodhpur.

APCCF Protectioh &'

Nodal Officer FCA

Rajasthan, Jaipur .
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146
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1 Forest area of plot no 534 is not part of this | Agreed, Forest area of Plot No.
approval. 534 is not a part of this approval.

2 User agency will submit undertaking regarding | Undertaking of User agency is
area calculation of irregular patches and safe & | enclosed (in 4 Copies).
proper disposal of muck whatsoever is I
generated in execution of the proposal. :
3 Kml files of proposed forest land for diversion Not applicable
and compensatory afforestation are cleared as
per GIS DSS analysis. ;
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1 Forest area of plot no 534 is not part of this | Agreed, Forest area of Plot No.
approval. 534 is not a part of this.approval.
T2 User agency will submit undertaking regarding | Undertaking - of User -agency. -is

area calculation of irregular patches and safe & | enclosed (in 4 Copies).
proper disposal of muck whatsoever s
generated in execution of the proposal.

3 Kml files of proposed forest land for diversion Not applicable
and compensatory afforestation are cleared as ‘
per GIS DSS analysis.
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National Highways Authority of India Ratanada,

(Ministry of Road Transport & Highways, Govt. of India) Jodhpug— 34201 MREU asthan)
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. . . . FAX No.:- 0291-2511165
Project Implementation Unit, Jodhpur E-Mail:-jodhpur@nhai.org
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faug . Diversion of 7.534 ha. forest land in favour of NHAI PIU Jodhpur for ’upgladatioh of Jodhpur —
Ring Road Section-I, Danﬁlyawas (0+000) to Nagaour Road (74+6]9) of Jodhpur District of
Rajasthan-reg.
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Vide letter under reference MoEF Lucknow has requested State Forest Department to comply on REC observations.
In this regard, the following is submitted:-

1. ~ The Forest proposal was reviewed by MoEF Lucknow and an EDS was issued vide letter No.
8B/Raj/06/30/2018/FC/506 dated 19.11.2018. This office received the EDS through DFO Jodhpur and accordingly
the compliance letter dated 28.11.2018 was submitted (offline & online) (Copy enclosed). :

2 In the review meeting dated 06.12.2018, REC approved the proposal with certain conditions. The reply was
submitted by this office vide letter No. 2867 dated 18.12.2018 (Copy enclosed). The same is submitted below as
well: ! , ‘

S: Observation of MoEF RO Lucknow Reply of NHAI
~No. ' ‘ o ;
L. Forest Area of plot no. 534 is not part of this | No forest area of plot no. 534 has been included in
approval the instant proposal. ‘
2. User agency will submit undertaking regarding area | User agency. has already submiited undertakings

calculations of irregular patches and safe & proper | regarding area calculations of irregular patches and
disposal of muck whatsoever is generated in | safe & proper disposal of muck whatsoever is
execution of the proposal generated in execution of the pmposal The same
is submitted again.

(O3]

Kml files of proposed forest land for diversion and | DPR -consultant visited the office of 'MoEF RO |
compensatory aforestation are cleared as per GIS | Lucknow and Kml files of proposed forest land for
DSS analysis. diversion and compensatory aforestation has got
been checked as per GIS DSS analysis and
therefore compliance of the observation done.

In view of above, you are requested to provide the In-principal approval of the saldploposaﬁ 17
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Name of Project: Diversion of Forest Land (7.534 Ha) for the upgradation of Jodhpur Ring Road
Section I from Dangiyawas (0+000) to Nagaur road (74+619) in Jodhpur district of Rajasthan.

Proposal No. FP/RAJ/ROAD/32975/2018

Certificate regarding Muck Generation and Disposing

Since the construction of project highway involves reconstruction work of the old existing road,
therefore, it may lead to some muck generation, however all the muck so generated will be disposed

far away from the project site in the non-forest area.

Place: Jodhpur
Date: 21.12.2018

~

|
Vidit Jain
e Manger Technical
> PIU, NHAF
Jodhpur
- Manager (Tcl:)ch.)
'NHAI, PIU Jodhpur
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Name of Project: Diversion of Forest Land (7.534 Ha) for the upgradation of Jodhpur Ring
Road Section I from Dangiyawas (0-+000) to Nagaur road (74+619) in Jodhpur district of
Rajasthan.

- Proposal No. FP/RAJ/ROAD/32975/2018

Undertaking of Area Calculation

This is to certify that area calculation has been carried out by Arc GIS software after accurate
ground trothing with forest officials. There is no direct multiplication of length and width

method applied for the area calculation.

/Porn)

Vidit Jain

Place: Jodhpur & Manager (Tech.)
NHAI
Date: 21.12.2018 / "~ PIU Jodhpur

. ~ Manager (V7 ).
Lo NHAL 1"t .. hpur




